

## **Minutes of Meeting**

November 4, 2015

## SUBJECT: Transportation Corridor Committee (TCC) Meeting Caton Farm – Bruce Road Phase I Study

ATTENDANCE: See Attached Roster

Mr. Gould (WCDOT) began the meeting by reviewing the latest meetings held for the project. In April 2015, a TCC meeting was held where several TCC members expressed concern for the "Middle Alignment" that was selected as the preferred alternative and what implications would come of opening the project to other alternatives. In July 2015, a meeting was held with IDOT and FHWA to discuss the project status and the concerns raised at the April TCC meeting.

Mr. Matkovic (CBBEL) then gave an update on the project from the consultant team. He discussed the July 2015 IDOT/FHWA meeting where the consultant team reviewed the project history, preferred river crossings, and alternatives carried forward at the 2007 public information meeting. Representatives of the FHWA noted this projects has followed the necessary steps to fulfill NEPA/404 Merger requirements and it would not be required to re-open the project to re-evaluate alternative alignments based on the concerns expressed. FHWA indicated if the project were to explore alternative alignments, it would be possible to do so, but would require previously achieved NEPA milestones to be revisited. Mr. Matkovic noted that much of the engineering work has been on hold pending the course of action for the project. A biological assessment is still ongoing for the impacts to the Hine's Emerald Dragonfly Critical Habitat and the preferred alternative is nearing several design approvals from a geometric and drainage standpoint.

Mr. Gould mentioned the memorandum that summarizes the associated engineering costs of reevaluating alternatives for the project. He noted a discussion with the City of Lockport and approval from members of the TCC would be needed before any further action is taken by the Will County Board.

Mr. Benson (City of Lockport) raised a concern that the City of Lockport, the Village of Homer Glen, and the associated townships feel their voices have not been heard in relation to the selection of the preferred alternative. He felt there was a lack of a unanimous agreement when the preferred alternative was selected in 2009. Mr. Benson proposed to evaluate an interchange of Bruce Road at I-355. Traffic would then use the existing infrastructure of I-355 as part of the project corridor to head north and reach 159th Street instead of adding cost to the project to construct a new north-south roadway to the east of the interstate. Mayor Streit (City of Lockport) noted there was a willingness for communities to contribute to the cost associated with exploring alternatives, but requested WCDOT to contribute to the costs associated with plans

Caton Farm – Bruce Road Phase I Study Transportation Corridor Committee Meeting Minutes November 4, 2015

previously accounted for in the 2030 highway plan. Mr. Gould noted not all projects shown on the 2030 plan were to be undertaken by the County, but are shown as potential future and fiscally unconstrained projects needed to accommodate the anticipated growth in the area.

Mayor Streit noted the impact to economic potential in the Fairmont neighborhood as a result of this project. He noted the proposed noise walls diminish the development potential in the area and should be reevaluated. Ms. Kupkowski (WCDOT) stated that noise walls must be shown at potential mitigation locations, but ultimately are constructed based on votes from affected residents.

Mr. Gould addressed the issue of terminating the project at I-355. As discussed at the IDOT/FHWA meeting in July, redefining the project termini would require the project to start over and revisit the early milestones of the NEPA process. The logical termini defined for this project provide strategic regional arterial connections from Caton Farm Road west of U.S. Route 30 to 159th Street east of Cedar Road.

Alderman Deskin noted 2006 as a key year when Governor Ryan announced the I-355 Tollway would be constructed and became a feasible north-south route in the area. He noted this was not considered when alternative alignments were initially explored. Mr. Palmer (Will County) asked if there was an obstacle to using I-355 as a north-south connection to 159th Street because it is tolled. Mayor Streit requested a meeting of TCC members with IDOT, FHWA, and the Tollway to discuss the current policy and permitted actions for the project.

Mayor Baldermann (New Lenox) asked if selecting the alternative east of the Des Plaines River that follows Oak Avenue to Gougar Road to 159th Street would require the project to start over. Mr. Matkovic explained that this alternative was one of the six alternatives carried forward and would not require the project to start over, but would set the project back a few steps in the NEPA milestone timeline. This action would also incur costs associated with additional engineering studies. Alderman Deskin noted that both Gougar Road and Cedar Road are proposed to be 4 lane roadways in the 2030 plan and selecting the Oak-Gougar alternative would support this plan by using existing roadways. Ms. Kokodynsky (Homer Glen) asked if the project would go back to the same stage if the alternatives along Cedar Road were considered. Mr. Gould explained that the alternatives along Cedar Road were not included in the six alternatives to be carried forward due to their associated impacts and would require the project to step back farther to reconsider these alternatives.

Ms. Dorothy (City of Joliet) requested a timeline exhibit that shows all of the necessary steps the project is required to follow, where the project currently falls on the timeline, and where all feasible alternatives were analyzed or eliminated. Additionally, the exhibit would depict the associated costs of the project going back to various stages and include required schedules of approvals needed from the various Boards.

Mr. Fremarek (Plainfield Township) noted the TCC needs to formally assess the opposition to the preferred alternative to determine if the project should reevaluate alternative alignments. If the committee decides to explore alternatives, it needs to be decided how far back along the project timeline to go and who will be responsible for the financial consequences of that decision. Mr. Gould mentioned that the project corridor is

Caton Farm – Bruce Road Phase I Study Transportation Corridor Committee Meeting Minutes November 4, 2015

12 miles long and opposition is likely to occur no matter what preferred alternative is selected for the project. He also noted the County Board would need to rescind a letter of resolution if the Middle Alignment is no longer the preferred improvement. Ms. Kokodynsky noted changes in the elected officials and community governments have lead to confusion for current TCC members about the selection of the preferred alternative, particularly from an economic development standpoint. Mayor Streit noted a potential cost savings of not constructing a new roadway east of I-355, including the cost of the engineering study. Several members voiced support of exploring other alternatives as the preferred improvement. Mayor Yukich (Homer Glen) stated that the Village is opposed to the Cedar Road alignment. Mayor Streit stated that the Gougar alignment is not desirable to the City of Lockport.

The project team will provide a timeline exhibit of the necessary project steps and post this exhibit on the project website. Any additional questions from TCC members can be sent to the contact email posted on the project website. A meeting will be arranged with IDOT, FHWA, the Tollway, and TCC Members to discuss permitted actions for alignment alternatives.

The TCC meeting was adjourned at 10:30 A.M.

C-F-B TGL MEETENG 11/4/15 @ 9:00 A.M.

Name	Organization	Phone #	Email Address
GRAND Produce	WC VIDAME	815536-800P	Spoouran 9 th great crie
Mary young	Civilfech	630.735.3943	Myoung & civiltaching.com
Tony Fremarek	Plainfield	815-274-4467	Heremarie aplainfield-township.com.
NICK PALMER	WILL CO EXEC	815-774-74BB	NPALMERO WILL COUNTY ILLI NOIS COM
Jeff Ronaldson	WCOOT	815-727-8476	Sranallson Q will country illing s. com.
RICHARD SCHRDERER		708-670-2-118	LYDIN 50 SCHOUGEL MOTOCON
Lavren Deskin	City of betont	815-136-0273	ddeskin 20 adream
Cambavis	City of Crest Hill		COQVIS @ ity of crest hill.com
CHARLIE CONVERY	6		CCONVERYECTT FERESTHIL. COM
RAY SOLIMAN	CITY OF CREIT HILL	815-922-4218	R SOLIMAN Q CITY OF WLESS HILL CUM
GEORLE YUMICH	Homen blen	258 778531	MATON YOKICH @ HONER GEN. ONE
Den Denson	City of Lockport	85-838-0539	Shensone Locypations
LYDIA SCHROEDER.	HOMER Toanship Rose	Ren 815838015	1 rdigs & Sc # ROEDERMAt Com
Thary Eller I hile.	Homer Township	8158382020	mewhite 2588 Dattinet
Thomas A. Thanas	City of Lockgort	815-474-6242	+thanas c lockport. org
MIKO MATKOVIC	CBBEL	847/823-0500	MATKOVIC @ CBBER. COM
) en tryman	civil tech	630-735-3953	inyman c civil tech no - com
HRAther Kokodynsky	VILLAGE OF Homer (Hen	708-301-0632	
Mike SALAMOWICZ	VillAGE of Honer Wen	708-301-0632	msalamowicz Shonerglen. org
anniete Parker	Carly Baard		J
Lauren Leme-Cross	HERALS-NEWS	\$15-2F0-4088	
Khun trinkly	WC Roard ?	812-740,8370	12 histord Que illoanty
WILL NASH	VILLAGE OF NEW LEW OX	915-462-6490	illinois com
·			WUNSHONEWLENOX, NET

 $\overline{}$ 

Name	Organization	Phone #	Email Address
PAM MEYERS	Homen Tup	708 301 4534	P. meyers @ homertauship. Com
Kow Alberico	LKP. Twp.	F15-838-0380	RODE Lockporttownship.com
John CIELENSKI	LTP Tow. itig Hurty	815-274-5383	Lockponritisitury & SBCGLOBAL. N
17A-DORDIMY	CITY OF YOUET	815 724 4211	LDOFOTHY @ JOLIETCITY, OP6
Tim Baldermann	New lenger	8151162-6425	+ baldermana Lewlew, ant
May Tatal	WESAO	815-727-8872	mon mtatroe @ willcountyillipois. Ca
Sha Sureau	Honey Geler	20530/6877	Squero Q Honer glen. ORG
Colon Dursing	Lc., Use		0
Don Bowld	Will Co. Board	8(5-725-7665	rocklaw 94 D gol- com
Hon Moning			
John herod	Wiel Co. Bornel		
Steve Balut	WILL CO Burn		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			1